

MORGAN WILSON

(925) 421-5034 | morgan.wilson@snc.edu

SUMMARY

I am a passionate double Bachelor of Science in Mathematics and Computer Science, I have an abundance of experience working on a team both through collegiate athletics and my past experiences working in food service. I am excited about the opportunity to problem-solve and collaborate every day; finding unique solutions to difficult problems with a group of people who challenge me to think outside the box.

EDUCATION

St. Norbert College, WI

August 2019 - May 2023

B.S., Mathematics and Computer Science

Coursework included:

- Programmed a 2D fighting game using the Unreal 4 Engine
- Opportunity to work on Android App Development; app functioned to set the flight path of a drone
- Senior capstone project used computer vision software openCV to track players and the ball on a volleyball court and create a 2D animation of them

EXPERIENCE

KFC Team Member

November 2017 - August 2021

- Developed excellent communication skills through regular interactions with customers and co-workers. Able to effectively convey information and respond to customer needs and inquiries
- Successfully adapted to changes in menu items, customer needs, and staffing situations. Able to quickly learn new tasks and procedures and maintain a positive attitude in fast-paced environments

Software Engineer Intern at Maverick Software Consulting

February 2022 - August 2022

- Developed strong time management skills by juggling multiple tasks and prioritizing responsibilities. Able to work efficiently under pressure and meet deadlines
- Used front end framework angular.js to create a dynamic, responsive and user-friendly interfaces and templates

SKILLS

Programming skills include experience working with C++, Java, Python, Javascript, HTML, CSS.

Projects include chess engine and personal website